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Re: Approval for Finalisation of draft amendment to IS 398 (Part 6)

Anish Anand {32 3T} <anish@powergrid.in>
Tue, 06 Aug 2024 7:40:53 PM +0530 o
To "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>

AA

May please take further necessary action regarding publishing of the amendment.

Get Outlook for Android

From: ETD DEPARTMENT <eetd@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Monday, August 5, 2024 6:46:24 am

To: Anish Anand {3rier 3TH<} <anish@powergrid.in>

Subject: Approval for Finalisation of draft amendment to IS 398 (Part 6)

Dear Sir,

This is in reference to the draft amendment to IS 398 (Part 6), which was wide circulated on July 4, 2024, for one month. During the wide circulation period, no
comments were received on the draft amendment.

It is therefore requested to kindly provide your approval to finalize the draft amendment for printing.
Thanks & Regards,

Ashok Kumar

Assistant Director

Member Secretary (ETD 37)
Mob No.: 7755839773

firegga @it fumT | Electrotechnical Department

WA A& &R | Bureau of Indian Standards

39T U, ST Ud Hideifde fadaror ¥1ed | Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution
HRd PR | Government of India

HHP Had, 9 azlg'\rangmwni | Manak Bhawan, 9 Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg

78 f&oelt - 220003 | New Delhi - 110002

MY Phone: +91 011 23231192, 2360 8271/8356/8427/8405

€0 e-Mail: eetd@bis.gov.in | d9T8e Website: www.bis.gov.in

We promote correspondence via email. 87 $9d & gRT UFTAR &I 981dT <d 2

Save Paper & Environment. Please don't print this email unless you really need to.
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This email was sent to you by BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS. This email is intended solely for the addressee(s) and the information it contains is confidential. If you are not the intended
recipient please delete this email and inform the sender as soon as possible. Any copying distribution or other action taken is prohibited and may be unlawful. BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS
does not accept liability for any damage that arises as a result of email transmission.

From: "Anish Anand {3rter 37Hg}" <anish@powergrid.in>

To: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd@bis.gov.in>

Sent: Thursday, July 4, 2024 3:56:02 PM

Subject: RE: Approval for WC-draft circulation for amendment to IS 398 (Part 6)

May please take further n.a.

From: ETD DEPARTMENT <eetd @bis.gov.in>

Sent: Wednesday, July 3, 2024 12:47 PM

To: Anish Anand {31ter 31T} <anish@powergrid.in>

Subject: Approval for WC-draft circulation for amendment to IS 398 (Part 6)

Dear Sir,

This is in reference to the draft amendment to IS 398 (Part 6), which was circulated as a P-draft on June 12, 2024, for a duration of three weeks. The last date for
comments was July 2, 2024. During this period, no comments were received on the draft amendment.

It is therefore requested to kindly provide your approval to wide circulate the draft for 1 month.
Thanks & Regards,

Ashok Kumar

Scientist B/Assistant Director

Member Secretary (ETD 37)

Mob No.: 7755839773

farega @a-t! fTT | Electrotechnical Department

R 41& & | Bureau of Indian Standards

I AT, WTE Ud Jrderfe faawor W1 | Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution
HRd BR | Government of India
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This email was sent to you by BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS. This email is intended solely for the addressee(s) and the information it contains is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient please delete this
email and inform the sender as soon as possible. Any copying distribution or other action taken is prohibited and may be unlawful. BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS does not accept liability for any damage that arises
as a result of email transmission.

From: "ETD DEPARTMENT" <eetd @bis.gov.in>

To: "sanjay bhatt" <sanjay.bhatt@adani.com>, "ishwar dubey" <ishwar.dubey@adani.com>, tapan@anvilcables.in, bikram@anvilcables.in, "sk
jana" <sk.jana@apar.com>, "pradeep agnihotri" <pradeep.agnihotri@apar.com>, "navendu bhardwaj" <navendu.bhardwaj@apar.com>, "arnab
routh" <arnab.routh@rpsg.in>, "manojit ghosh" <manojit.ghosh@rpsg.in>, "Shivani Sharma" <shivani.cea@gov.in>, "Mohit Mudgal"
<mohitmudgal @nic.in>, "Bhanwar Singh Meena" <bhanwar.cea@gov.in>, "Dr M Selvaraj" <msraj@cpri.in>, "Vijaya Kumar. k"
<vijayakumar@cpri.in>, "rakesh kumar" <rakesh.kumar@powergrid.in>, "ankitk rai" <ankitk.rai@powergrid.in>, vinayjaiswaldtl@gmail.com,
errsunilverma@gmail.com, subhash35jangir@gmail.com, "DATTATRAYA POTDUKHE" <datta.potdukhe @dcmsme.gov.in>, "Shailendra Singh"
<shailendra.singh@dcmsme.gov.in>, "uday puntambekar" <uday.puntambekar@erda.org>, "anil suthar" <anil.suthar@erda.org>, "r vempali"
<r.vempali@guptapower.com>, kausik@guptapower.com, rakesh@guptapower.com, "vivek arora" <vivek.arora@ieema.org>, "kumar rahul"
<kumar.rahul@ieema.org>, "Sandeep Patil" <Sandeep.Patil@mosdorfer.com>, "Jagadeesh Sivaraj" <Jagadeesh.Sivaraj@mosdorfer.com>,
"chandra kant" <chandra.kant@powergrid.in>, "chaurasia mahendra" <chaurasia.mahendra@powergrid.in>, rajeshgupta@powergrid.in, "shine
damodaran" <shine.damodaran@sicame.in>, "vijayakumar shanmugam" <vijayakumar.shanmugam@sicame.in>, "ananthakumar r"
<ananthakumar.r@sterlite.com>, "amit charan" <amit.charan@sterlite.com>, vivek @tagcorporation.net, murthy @tagcorporation.net

Cc: anish@powergrid.in

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 8:42:06 PM

Subject: Request for comments on Preliminary Draft - amendment no 1 to IS 398 (Part 6)

YR AT <RI g

M k Bh
(SumladT WA, @Te Yq GrdelfTe faavvl d51Ted, TRd avaHiR) anak Bhavan,

Phone
BUREAU OF INDIAN STANDARDS Vinke
HIAEH: guEeis: (Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food & Public Distribution, Govt. of India)
PRELIMINARY DRAFT FOR INDIAN STANDARD
Reference : ETD 37/T-27 Date : 12 June 2024

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE : Conductors And Accessories For Overhead Lines Sectional Committee, ETD 37
To,
All concerned

Dear Madam/Sir,

The following document has been prepared by the Conductors and Accessories for Overhead Lines Sectional Committee, ETD 37

« Doc No ETD 37 (25839) - Amendment no 1 to IS 398 (Part 6) Aluminium Conductors for Overhead Transmission Purposes Part 6 High
Conductivity Aluminium Alloy Stranded Conductors — Specification

Please examine the document and share your comments regarding further improvement in the document.
Last date for sharing the comments is : 02 - July - 2024

The comments should be shared in the prescribed template through this portal only; and the comments so received shall be taken up by the
Sectional Committee for necessary action. For any other query, please write an email at eetd @bis.gov.in to the undersigned at Bureau of Indian
Standard, Manak Bhawan, 9, Bahadur Shah Zafar Marg, New Delhi.

In case no comments are received, we would presume your approval of the documents. However, in case we receive any comments on the
document, the same shall be put up to the Sectional Committee for necessary action.

Thanking You,

Yours faithfully,

(Ashok Kumar)

SCIENTIST-B (Electrotechnical Department)
Email: eetd@bis.gov.in
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